
Outlook

Re: Certificate of Ins.

From Carissa Wadhwa <carissa@scooptacular.com>
Date Wed 2/11/2026 12:58 PM
To Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>

We are all set for those dates. 

Please have the scouts check in with our Employee for further direction each day they arrive. 

Please don't hesitate to ask me any further questions.

Thank you!

Carissa Wadhwa
Owner - Ice Cream Creator, Scooptacular

 (602)237-0254   scooptacular.net/

 carissa@scooptacular.com

 5150 W Baseline Rd Unit 102 Laveen, AZ 85339

From: Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 11:58 AM
To: Carissa Wadhwa <carissa@scooptacular.com>
Subject: Fw: Certificate of Ins.
 
Good afternoon Carissa,

https://scooptacular.net/
mailto:carissa@scooptacular.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=5150%20W%20Baseline%20Rd%20Unit%20102%20Laveen,%20AZ%2085339
https://www.facebook.com/Scooptacular/
https://www.instagram.com/scooptacular/
https://www.tiktok.com/@scooptacular_ice_cream


Attached is the certificate of insurance with the corrected address. If this looks good, we'll set up to offer
the 4 weekend dates you mentioned for during business hours (let me know if you have more specific
hours you'd prefer to offer). 

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan McCandless | Field Director

Dave Alexander Scout Service Center
9060 E Via Linda, Suite 205
Scottsdale, AZ 85258
 
O 602-955-7747 ext. 236
jordan.mccandless@scoutingaz.org

www.scoutingaz.org

 
Connect with GCC!
 

From: Lisa Knight <Lisa.Knight@scoutingaz.org>
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 5:12 PM
To: Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>
Subject: Re: Certificate of Ins.
 
Here you go.

Lisa Knight   Customer Service Specialist/ Cashier 

Dave Alexander Scout Service Center

9060 E Via Linda, Suite 205
Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Phone: 602-955-7747 Ext: 221

http://www.grandcanyonbsa.org/
http://www.grandcanyonbsa.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/grand-canyon-council-inc
https://www.linkedin.com/company/grand-canyon-council-inc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ba1pXw_Aii8


 

From: Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 5:10 PM
To: Lisa Knight <Lisa.Knight@scoutingaz.org>
Subject: Re: Certificate of Ins.
 
Thanks Lisa, I just heard back from my contact that I input the incorrect address. The business is the
same, but the address should be:

4730 E Indian School Rd Ste113
Phoenix, AZ 85018

Do you mind updating that and re-sending?

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
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 3:26 PM
To: Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>
Subject: Certificate of Ins.
 
Jordan,
The form I just sent is only good for February. I will need to issue a new one for March and April. I will
automatically send you one as soon as we get the new form in. 

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


Thank you,

Lisa Knight   Customer Service Specialist/ Cashier 

Dave Alexander Scout Service Center

9060 E Via Linda, Suite 205
Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Phone: 602-955-7747 Ext: 221

 


